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Dominion Exploration & Production, Inc.
14000 Quail Springs Parkway, #600, Okiahoma City, OK 73134-2600

January 26, 2005

Bc-e)5- Lgse

Mr. Bryan Arrant

0Oil Conservation Division, District I Office
1301 W. Grand Avenue

Artesia, NM 88210

Re:  Boeing Federal 2 Com 1
1980° FNL & 814’ FWL,
Section 2-23S-26E
Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Arrant:

Sources at Dominion Oklahoma Texas E&P, Inc. have relayed information to me that
they believe there will not be enough H2S anticipated from the surface to the proposed
re-completion of the Bone Springs Formation, to meet the requirements for the
submission of a contingency plan per rule 118. Dominion would also like to state that no
earth pits will be used in the re-completion of this well, only the use of frac tanks.

Sincerely,
DOMINION OKLAHOMA TEXAS E & P, INC.

Carla Christian
Regulatory Specialist



